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To: 5.1.2e SE @protonmail.com];EEG minvws.n [IEEE @minvws.nl]
From: 5.1.2e

Sent: Sat 4/18/2020 7:25:16 PM

Subject: Re: Naguma Property - 4 Million KN95 per Week

Received: Sat 4/18/2020 7:25:19 PM

Deer me JEEEN
Iam sorry i did not respond to you earlier. This emailadress is my personal emailadress. For all offers for

medical protection equipment please send your email to ee
Because your email is already from three weeks ago i didn't forward your email.

kind regards

5.1.2e

Op 28 maart 2020 om 1:14 schreefEEE EEE pr otonmail com>:

| represent an organization called Naguma Property SRL. We currently have an inventory of | EEEEE-f KN95 respirators that

can be shipped to The Netherlands immediately, the estimated lead time for delivery is Thursday, April 2nd, 2020.

| have attached the product specifications and certifications to this email, alongside additional information regarding our company, of

the supplies that we can provide.

| am sure that you are receiving many emails and requests, considering these are critical times, we are only sending you this email

because we can deliver what we are offering.

We are proposing to offer these supplies at the following price points:

KN@5 Respirator - SERB SD/unit

To move forward, we request a binding PO that would be payable 2 days after you receive the products at your destination.

Additionally, we have secured a supply chain of | EXER units/week moving forward if you need further supply.



Please advise if you are interested in further discussion.

Stay safe and healthy.

Best Regards,

(@planet.nl
gsm: 06
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